

**B&G Meeting Tuesday, February 17, 2022**  
**2:30**

Topic	Minutes from meeting
<b>Computer lab, 2:30</b>	Attendees: Henry Schantzen, Katie Kinneberg, Josh Carlson, Meghan Booth, Andy Richardson
<b>Review Agenda</b>	
<b>BMS Building Corp business</b>	
Updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Continuing to add storage, organize-added more shelves in the office. We will work on some other shelving in the east erdkinder storage room over break. Andy will be getting a dumpster so we can start moving things either to garbage or donations. CH-E2 will meet with Andy on 2/21 afternoon for a quick walkthrough. Goal is to fill the dumpster, donate much by the end of spring break.</li> <li>Front bathrooms discussion. Need for a non-binary restroom. Urgency? One plan proposal from <a href="#">OWA here</a>. Issue / concerns are the loss of 4 bathroom units to 2, which is a capacity loss. Also concern over a bathroom that can lock. OWA will review the blueprints and try to find another space for a non-binary.</li> <li>Lighting upgrade walkthrough: <a href="#">quote</a> from. We agreed to update the gym lighting only for now. Will see in May, how much is left in the building / maintenance budget.</li> </ul>
Building Manager report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>ClickClickCleaners is working. Feedback/discussion?</li> </ul>
<b>Additional business</b>	
Adjourn	3:12